





FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

MINUTES OF PS MEETING

Held On: Friday, 6 July 2012

Present: Claude Pelosi
Bernhard Gregg

Kyra Donoso
Marianne Frith

Apologies: Ross Grasso

Meeting opened at 10:00 am
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BG
KD
MF

RG

Linh Gutierrez
Phoenix Chung
Matilde Princotta
David Stanton

LG
PC
MP
DS






ISSUES/GOALS ACTION DUE DATE REVISED ACTION COMMENTS
DUE DATE BY

Leasing 1. Nil

Rent Reviews 1. Nil

Lease Expiries MF/RG




Rent Arrears

Aug

Lease expires on 31 August 2012.
Recommendation being drafted for a further 12
month lease.

MF/RG

Nil

Action Plan

Nil




NEXT MEETING

MINUTES

DS
X

Ccw

MF

RG

PC

CP

KD

BG

MP

Next meeting to be held 20 July 2012.




From: STRONG, Daniel

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 12:17 PM

To:

Cc: ATIA, Ahmed

Subject: RE: Carabella St Alarm - Level 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi

9:30 on Wednesday should be fine,
Thanks

Daniel Strong | Facility Officer | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: http://www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From:

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 12:14

To: STRONG, Daniel

Cc: ATIA, Ahmed

Subject: RE: Carabella St Alarm - Level 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel
8.30 s a bit early | can hopefully be there by 9.30 is this any good.

Regards

From: STRONG, Daniel

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 12:02 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Carabella St Alarm - Level 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
who owns the unit is unavailable this afternoon.
wanted to know if Wednesday morning 8:307 Is a good time for you.
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

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2012 16:35

To: STRONG, Daniel

Cc: FRITH, Marianne

Subject: RE: Carabella St Alarm - Level 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel



| will come over Monday.

Regards

From: STRONG, Daniel

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2012 3:54 PM

To:

Cc: FRITH, Marianne

Subject: Carabella St Alarm - Level 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Hope all is well.

The alarm in 1** floor Carabella St is consistently beeping — looks like the battery needs to be replaced.
Are you able to come out on Monday and replace/investigate the issue please.

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




Can you please ask Cliff to go over to . sometime tomorrow morning or next week to have a look at kitchen
ceiling? There was recently some water damage on the ceiling due to loose tiles on the roof. The loose tiles on the
roof have been fixed, but the water stains are still there. Could you please ask cliff to check if the ceiling has dried
and if so give the damaged areas a coat of paint (if we have any left)?









Many Thanks,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 12:27

To: FRITH, Marianne

Subject: Re: August Rental Invoice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marianne,
OKthanks (gotafew!)
Who should | speak to about renewing our lease ?

+ the 3 min beeping has come back ! He said he thought it might because the batteries in the individual sensors
have not been replaced - except for the last time when | am pretty sure the other guy only replaced the 1 in the
upstairs hallway and the main big one.

This security guy ( sorry forgotten his name ) said that they last about 3 yrs normally. Our alarm system would have
been installed .. hmm prob 5yrs ago as was downstairs, you probably know exactly so that | expect, is the reason
for the recurring problem .

This Friday is OK for me 1st thing if that suits ?

Best

On 17/07/12 10:38 AM, "FRITH, Marianne" wrote:
Hi

Please see attached August rental invoice.

Kind Regards,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 29409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain information that
is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any
of the information is prohibited. Please notify us immediately by return e-mail if you are not the intended recipient and delete

all copies of the original message and attachments.

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses.

[AV/Spam Filter: OK]
[AV/Spam Filter: OK]









Regards

Andrew Smith | Senior Security Engineer | Facilities Management Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
w: www.rba.gov.au

From: FRITH, Marianne

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 10:06 AM

To: SMITH, Andrew

Subject: Carabella Street Alarm Inistructions

Hi Andrew,

mentioned that you were going to send over some instructions or a manual for the alarm system that is installed
at the property. Have you located copy of this yet?

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













	4 July 2012 - E-mail - approval of Hazmat Survey
	4 July 2012 - E-mail - Hazardous Materials Survey recommendation
	6 July 2012 - Note - minutes of meeting
	9 July 2012 - E-mail - assessment of alarm
	19 July 2012 - E-mail - check of kitchen ceiling and painting
	19 July 2012 - E-mail - replacement of batteries in alarms
	20 July 2012 - E-mail - replacement of batteries in alarms and rental invoice
	27 July 2012 - E-mail - paint patchwork colour schedule
	30 July 2012 - E-mail - instructions for alarm system
	30 July 2012 - E-mail - paint schedule and alarm user manual



